STATE OF NEW MEXICO

AR AN ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
ﬂ TR .}) OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
oy : ;:&, £
GARREY CARRUTHERS August 21, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87504
(5051 827-5800

Mr. Ernest L. Padilla Re: CASE NO. 9961
Padilla & Snyder ORDER NO R-9259
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Applicant:

Mewbourne 0Oil Companv

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

FLORENE DAVIDSON
OC staff Specialist

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other




ERNEST L. PADILLA
MARY JO SNYDER

PADILLA & SNYDER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
200 W. MARCY, SUITE 216
P.O. BOX 2523

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2523 FAX 9887592
AREA CODE 505

(505) 988-7577

RIECEIVED

August 6, 1990 AUG ¢ 6 1950

OlL CUNSERVATIUN Div.
SANTA FE

HAND-DELIVERED

William J. LeMay, Director ’A/V ’
0il Conservation Division

310 0l1d Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case Noﬁz9961,%Application of Mewbourne 0il
Company Fedefal "U" #1 Well, Eddy County,

New Mexico
Dear Mr. LeMay:
Please consider this letter a request by Mewboure 0il

Company to dismiss the above-referenced case, scheduled to
be heard on August 8, 1990.

ELP:pmc
cc: Paul Haden, Mewbourne 0il Company



PADILLA & SNYDER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
200 W. MARCY. SUITE 216
P.O. BOX 2523
ERNEST L PADILLA SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2523 FAX 988-7592
MARY JO SNYDER . AREA CODE 505

(5085) 988-7577

o

¥/

June 19, 1990

HAND-DELIVERED RECEIVED

JUN 19 1940
William J. LeMay, Director
0il Conservation Division OIL CONSERVATION DIVISioN
310 0ld Santa Fe Trail .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 E

Re: Case No. 9961, Application of Mewbourne 0il
Company Federal "U" #1 Well, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Please consider this letter to be a request to continue
the above-referenced Case from the scheduled hearing date of
June 27, 1990 to Augqust 8, 1990. Our client has requested
additional time to evaluate the drilling prospect.

e N / s
Vé%y;truﬂ%/yours, ,
A e ndl

Ernest L. Padilla

ELP:pmc
cc: Mewbourne 0il Company
Exxon Company, USA

602.0



